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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hui Min (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 10:47 AM
To: Elton Seet (LKK Auto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); QA
Subject: RE: INSURED VEHICLE SKZ 1550E FIRE INVESTIGATION.
Attachments: Technical Investigation  Reconstruction Record (Elton) 18.09.2024.xlsx

Dear Elton & Veron, 
  
Audit completed for SKZ 1550E.  
  
Thanks. 
 

Best Regards,  
Huimin| QA  
LKK Auto Consultants  
Phone: 6747-1347 | email: Huimin@lkkauto.com |  
Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 10:12 AM 
To: QA <qa@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: INSURED VEHICLE SKZ 1550E FIRE INVESTIGATION. 
 
Dear Huimin, 
 
For your audit.  
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Elton Seet (LKK Auto) <eltonseet@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:59 AM 
To: Hui Min (LKK Auto) <huimin@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: INSURED VEHICLE SKZ 1550E FIRE INVESTIGATION. 
 
Dear Hui Min & Celine, 
 
The following attached is the fire investigation report for Insured Vehicle SKZ 1550E. Im using Rasul’s Ref 
number FYI. 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 
Elton Seet | Technical investigator  
LKK Auto Consultants  
OƯice 6256 3561 | Email eltonseet@lkkauto.com | fax 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 


